## RESOLUTION NO. 7 -98

# RESOLUTION APPOINTING MEMBERS TO THE BOARD OF FIRE AND POLICE COMMISSION

WHEREAS, the Village of Chatham on June 9, 1981 created by Ordinance 81-11, the Board of Fire and Police Commission, and

WHEREAS, it is incumbent upon the President to nominate person to replace Daniel L. DeRenzy on the Board of fire and Police Commission, and hereby makes the nomination of Jeffery M. Regan.

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF CHATHAM, SANGAMON COUNTY, ILLINOIS:

SECTION 1: That Jeffery M. Regan is hereby appointed to the Village of Chatham Fire and Police Commission with a term ending May 1, 2001.

SECTION 2: This resolution is effective upon passage.

PASSED this 27th day of January, 1998.

ATTEST:

Robert A. Krueger, Village Clerk

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

Dinda Koester, Village Preside

France

Linda Koester, Village Preside

PasseD:

APPROVED:

# JEFFREY M. REGAN

532 Augusta • Chatham, Illinois 62629 • Telephone: 217/483-6041

### **OBJECTIVE**

I am highly motivated, goal oriented and focused on displaying the utmost desire to accomplish any assignment. I have more than 14 years of law enforcement experience in a variety of assignments including patrol, investigations and administrative roles. Currently, I am assigned as a the Central Supply Section Manager, for the Logistics Bureau, for the Illinois State Police. This section is charged with procuring, storing and issuing all equipment, uniforms and hardware for all of the department sworn officers. I was formerly assigned as staff officer for the Deputy Director of Operations, primarily responsible for overseeing the management of disciplinary cases and logistics issues. I have supervisory experience leading a team of project managers responsible for overseeing multimillion dollar projects. Furthermore, I supervised a section responsible for fleet safety for the ISP. I am presently a member of the Illinois Army National Guard completing assignments as Commander, Staff Officer, Platoon Leader and Instructor with 15 years total experience. I possess a broad knowledge of computer hardware and most popular word processing, spreadsheet applications and graphics software.

#### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

**ILLINOIS STATE POLICE** 

July 1997 to Present

Central Supply Section Manager

Oversee all aspects of procuring, storing and issuing of uniforms, equipment and hardware for ISP officers. Manage a budget of approximately \$1.8 million in a fiscally responsible manner and report all supply activities to the Illinois General Assembly on an annual basis.

ILLINOIS STATE POLICE

June 1996 to July 1997

Staff Officer, Deputy Director's Office

Responsible for case management of internal investigation cases for officers assigned to the Division of Operations. Additional responsibilities include overseeing logistics issues for the division and completing assigned staff work.

ILLINOIS STATE POLICE

January 1990 to June 1996

Assignments included: Trooper, Juvenile Officer, Command Center Officer, Division Liaison, Facilities Project Manager, Facilities Section Assistant Manager and Fleet Safety Section Manager.

URBANA POLICE DEPARTMENT

October 1985 to January 1990

Assigned to the Patrol Section in 1985 as a Patrol Officer. Assigned to the Criminal Investigations Section as a Detective in 1987.

SPRINGFIELD AIRPORT AUTHORITY, PUBLIC SAFETY DEPARTMENT November 1983 to October 1985
Public Safety Officer

MEMORIAL MEDICAL CENTER, SECURITY DEPARTMENT
May 1980 to November 1983
Security Officer

#### **EDUCATION**

University of Illinois, Springfield, Illinois Master of Arts, Political Studies, May 1996

Awarded Outstanding Masters Project by the Political Studies Department. Inducted into the Tau Eta Chapter of Pi Sigma Alpha, the National Political Science Honor Society. Elected to "Who's Who in American Universities and Colleges." Graduated with Honors.

SOUTHERN ILLINOIS UNIVERSITY, CARBONDALE, ILLINOIS Bachelor of Arts, Administration of Justice-Law Enforcement, May 1980 Deans List recipient 1979 and 1980.

Springfield College in Illinois, Springfield, Illinois Liberal Arts, May 1977

Command and General Staff College, Fort Leavonworth, Kansas Combined Arms Service Support School
Diploma, July 1993

UNITED STATES INFANTRY SCHOOL, FORT BENNING, GEORGIA Infantry Officers Advanced Course Diploma, May 1992

UNITED STATES INFANTRY SCHOOL, FORT BENNING, GEORGIA Infantry Officers Basic Course
Diploma, August 1987

ILLINOIS MILITARY ACADEMY, SPRINGFIELD, ILLINOIS Officer Candidate School
Diploma, June 1986

University of Illinois Police Training Institute, Champaign, Illinois 400-Hour Basic Law Enforcement Course
Diploma, March 1994

United State Army Military Police School, Fort McClellan, Alabama Basic Training and Advanced Individual Training
Diploma, March 1993

- Awarded the Division of Administration, "Employee of the Month" for coordinating logistical issues during the 39- day Roby, Illinois, situation.
- ♦ Honored with the Illinois State Police Unit Citation for exemplary performance as a member of the Division of Administration, Logistics Bureau.
- ♦ Commanded a 150-person National Guard Unit during the Flood of 1993.
- Bestowedwith four Army Commendation Medals and one Army Achievement Medal.
- Developed a comprehensive reporting format for all leased state police facilities.
- Led a dual agency response to repair a damaged earthen firing range berm saving more than \$40,000 in costs to the ISP.
- Chaired a committee researching and writing a position paper for the relocation of the District 6, Pontiac, headquarters.
- Awarded the General Douglas MacArthur Leadership Award by the Illinois Army Nation Guard as the Finest Company Grade Officer.
- Recognized by the Urbana Police Department for acts of bravery on two separate occasions resulting in two lives being saved.
- Awarded Police Officer of the Year in 1988, for the investigation of offenses involving children as victims of physical and sexual abuse.